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May 13th, 2013 
 
Ms. Kirstin Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Re: EB-2012-0126 Cost Awards 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc has received and reviewed the cost claims from the following parties: 
 

• School Energy Coalition (SEC) 
• Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) 
• Energy Probe Research Foundation (EP) 
• Association of Major Power Consumers of Ontario (AMPCO) 

 
Greater Sudbury wishes to advise the Board that we have no objections to the cost claims as received. 
 
 
 
Yours Truly, 
 

 
 
Tiija Luttrell, CA 
Regulatory Affairs Officer 
Email: tiija.lutrell@sudburyhydro.com 
Phone: 705-675-0514 


